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TO RIGHT OF WAY AGENT

Please secure pole line right of way, as follows:

Location (See also sketch on reverse side of sheet)
_ _ _ _ Crooks Road as o-atlined in red on sketch

REFERRED to
Avon Township, on L£

AtiMor&

Uverhead Lloe7
5 m
zIDrafts Piman

Kind of lines to be b..j1t 2#6 wires for street lighting and '4gQ0 hrotfr 

distribution ^ires. *■— —
x;

Remarks ^olft« to bet set at various diatanges frotu center line of

road. See attached sketch, VThere poles are located on the__________
Telephone Co., side of road, Michigan Bell Telephone will set them*. •- -.m

^ 7T ~^7.Signed

^psrtmpnr Operating, Planning
i
\ '

Report of Right of Way Agent

Right of way secured as iabove 
been turned down on the

Secured as follows: f1 
follows: we have

Permit No,——-T—H—_T_JL 
requested except as 
ppnpert.lfts of Mrs.. John Podge Wilson and D. C. Wilsons we may 
set poles on the property of John McKerchey, subject to immediate 
removal on short- notice.—Advisability of this Is doubtful - •
See attached letter covering the property of E. C. Morse.

Remarks---------------- —----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

October 4th» 19S8 G B Hayes-JBSignedDate.
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CHKYSLEK SALIiS CORPORATION

IMroil,-Michigan, If. S. <fk 

Sept. 24, 1928 SjBCfcjLVl^7^
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WAYS

EXPORT DEPARTMENT 
CABI.E ADDRESS CHRYSlERCO DETROIT 

SENTLEY S CODE

Mr. G. B. Hayes,
Asst. Right of Way Agent, 
The Detroit Edison Co 
2000 Second Ave.,
Detroit, Mich.

• >

Dear Sir:

In replying to your letter of 
the 22nd. concerning location of anchor for lighting 
poles on Crooks Road opposite ay property; there 
would be no objection on By part if the anchor is 
not placed in the space between the white fences, 
tdaich is practically the lawn section around the house.

If this does not answer your inquiry 
please signify with stakes on the property just where you 
want to put the anchor?' and I can then decide the matter 
more intelligently.

Very truly your . . ,

ECMsr


